Region: 2
Location: NY127
CSS #: 311

Maximo Work Order No.: 17206

Asset #: NA
Date Issued: 6/9/22

Original Description: Repair Brickwork and Mortar on Main Entrance Sign

Labor and Matierals to remove all the brick and rebuild the sign from scratch, when done installing the brick I will caulk
and seal the new brick to prevent the brick from deteriorating again | will need the mixer and rotarty hammer and bit for 4
days.

Line Item Labor Labor
antit Description Materials | Equipment Total
Quantity Number P Hours Rate/Hr ! quip
Materials (see attached for
- -- ( . - - $1,452.14 - $1,452.14
details)
- - Equipment Rental 5 Days - - $173.00 $865.00
TW Labor (Includeds
- NA . ( . 40 $80.00 - -- $3,200.00
Diagnostic)
Estimate Summary:
Labor Hours Labor Cost Mz’::rtlal Equipment Total Cost CE Factor Total Estimate
40 $3,200.00 $1,452.14 $865.00 $5,517.14 90% $4965.43




From: The Home Depot

To: Patrick Brown
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Share Cart Invitation From Pb
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:50:36 PM

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe

The Home Depot Download our app

PB would like to

share their cart with you

PB's Cart
ltem In Store Qty Item Total
Empire 250 ft. Orange Aisle 12 1 $5.97
Twisted Line with Reel Bay 004
Model #39203N
Store SKU #1000000722
uikrete . Type [ .
Quik 80 Ib. Type S Aisle FW 15 $134.55
Mason Mix Bay 034
Model #113680
Store SKU #718950
2in. x 4 in. x 8 ft. Prime Aisle 17 4 $21.00
Whitewood Stud Bay 003

Model #058449
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Store SKU #161640

3/4in. x 4 ft. x 8 ft.
Ground Contact Pressure
Treated Pine
Performance Rated
Sheathing

Model #106128

Store SKU #1001754130

Glaze 'N Seal 5 Gal.
Clear Wet Look Green
Concrete and Masonry
Lacquer Waterproofer
and Sealer

Model #114

Store SKU #1001557496

GE Advanced Silicone 2
10.1 oz. Clear
Exterior/Interior Window
and Door Sealant

Model #2708920

Store SKU #362646

4.5 in. Diamond Edge
Metal Abrasive Cut Off
Wheel, 5/8 in. Abrasive
Arbor Hole Size, 0.05 in.
Thickness

Model #00506-H1

Store SKU #1007495679

Aisle 22
Bay 008

Aisle
Bay

Aisle 29
Bay EC1

Aisle
Bay

Subtotal
Shipping
Sales Tax

Est. Total

$63.78

$583.98

$95.84

$80.00

$985.12
$0
$0

$985.12
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